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Dear Planning Inspectorate,
 
Deadline 7 – Submission of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited in response to certain of the
Applicant's Deadline 6 Submissions
 
(A) Ford Lane Bridge
 
We refer to the following documents submitted by the Applicant for Deadline 6 and extracts from
those documents and Network Rail's response to those submissions:
 
·        Applicant's Written Summary of Oral Submissions to ISH4 19 February 2020 (REP6-018)

specifically page 12, the response to ExA Question/Issue No. 3(g):
 

"Ford Lane bridge
 
HE confirmed that it has carried out a further assessment and that DCC had confirmed that it was
content with the assessment.  The methodology had been agreed and HE were currently liaising with
a contractor. There are no capacity issues, the intention is to restrict the bridge to one lane.  HE
stated that the results of the assessment may be available during the examination. 
 
DCC stated that any measures to narrow the bridge would need to be physical measures to ensure
that two vehicles did not attempt to cross at the same time.  HE confirmed that this would be the
case.  DCC content with this approach.  HE agreed to provide an update to the ExA regarding Ford
Lane Bridge."
 
"Concerns raised by Network Rail
 
The primary concerns for Network Rail are the size of vehicle that is able to cross the bridge as they
require large vehicles to access their property via the bridge and turning circles.
 
HE confirmed that Network Rail has confirmed the size of the vehicle required to assess [sic] the
track and this can be accommodated.  Network Rail requires access for a 40-ton vehicle.  The ability
to signalise the junction will provide HE with additional scope.  HE confirmed that it had considered
the full length required and that it had considered the junction with Ford Land [sic] and the A36.  HE is
to provide a response to issues raised by Network Rail."
 
·        Applicant's Responses to Actions Arising From ISH4 19 February 2020 (REP6-042)

specifically item 2 (pages unnumbered) – Update regarding measures to narrow the
highway over the bridge and Applicant's comments on Network Rail's Deadline 5
submission:

 
"The design of the measures to restrict the bridge to one HGV at a time will be developed during the
detailed design stage in consultation with Derbyshire County Council.  Early discussions with
Derbyshire County Council indicate that measures such as repositioning the kerbs across the bridge
would be an appropriate solution.  This position has been agreed by Derbyshire County Council."
 
(1) NR concern: [The alternative route must be capable of]  "Accommodating 40T vehicles and
Network Rail requires reassurance that the route, including the River Derwent Bridge, will be capable
of accommodating such vehicles."
 
HE response: "An assessment of the Ford Lane/River Derwent bridge has been carried out and this
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determined that it is capable of carrying a 40T vehicle subject to a verification survey.  This
verification survey is needed to confirm an assessment assumption regarding continuity of
reinforcement.  The bridge will be restricted so that only one vehicle may be present on the bridge at
a time."
 
(2) NR concern: "Accommodating articulated low loader vehicles that are capable of delivering 60 feet
long lengths of rail to the Midland Mainline.  Network Rail is particularly concerned that the access to
Ford Lane from the A6 may not be capable of providing access for such vehicles and Network Rail
has not received a swept path analysis that provides evidence of the suitability of the A6/Ford Lane
junction for such vehicles.  Accordingly, Network Rail objects to the closure of the access to Ford
Lane from the A38."
 
HE response: "As a minimum, the kerbs will be repositioned at the A6/Ford Lane junction to
accommodate the swept path of an articulated low-loader (that can carry 60ft lengths of rail). 
Discussions are continuing with Derby City Council to determine the final form of this junction,
however, all options being considered will accommodate the swept path of an articulated low loader."
 
Network Rail's Deadline 7 Submission in relation to the Ford Lane Bridge submissions of the
Applicant noted above:
 
(i) Network Rail remains concerned that it has not been approached directly by Highways England to
discuss its recent proposals for the Ford Lane Bridge and it has not yet been provided with the swept
path analysis referred to in its Deadline 5 submission. 
 
(ii) Network Rail also remains concerned as to how the proposed measures outlined in the Applicant's
responses to Network Rail's Deadline 5 submissions are to be enforced. Network Rail require further
clarification in that regard. For example, the proposal to reposition kerbs – how is this to be an
enforceable obligation on the Applicant pursuant to the DCO? 
 
(iii) It is noted that the ability to accommodate 40T vehicles is subject to a "verification survey". When
is that survey to be made available? How would the Applicant address matters should the verification
survey not confirm the bridge as suitable for a 40T vehicle, thereby preventing Network Rail from
accessing the Midland Mainline for maintenance purposes?
 
Network Rail maintain their objection to the closure of the access to Ford Lane from the A38 until it
has received satisfactory assurances that its vehicles (of the size and weight previously described)
will be able to access the Midland Mainline for maintenance purposes.
 
 
(B) Protective Provisions, Framework Agreement and other agreements
 
We refer to the following documents submitted by the Applicant for Deadline 6 and extracts from
those documents and Network Rail's response to those submissions:
 
·        Written Summary of Oral Submissions to CAH2 18 February 2020, page 10, Item 8(d)

(REP6-015) 
 
HE provided a summary of the NR plots and what they are seeking in terms of compulsory
acquisition:
 
"Plots 8/5 to 8/8, owned by Network Rail, are required temporarily to undertake works to extend the
road bridge.  Plots 8/7 and 8/9 are required permanently to accommodate the extended bridge deck. 
8/6 is needed to secure air rights to replicate the current situation.  Highways England noted that
acquisition would not affect the ongoing Network Rail operation once constructed.  Network Rail will
be able to access the track as before.  Highways England confirmed that it is seeking air rights to
maintain and manage its own structures.  Everything from the track bed to the bridge soffit will remain
with Network Rail.  The operating space for the railway will not be affected.  HE confirmed that it
would provide an overview of outstanding points with Network Rail to the ExA."
 
Network Rail's Deadline 7 submission: It is believed that there is a typographic error in the above
response by HE in that Plots 8/5 "and" rather than "to" 8/8 are required temporarily. Plot reference



numbers 8/5 and 8/8 are referred to in Schedule 7 "Land of which temporary possession may be
taken" in the draft DCO (REP6-002)
 
 
·        Response to the Written Summary of Oral Submissions to ISH3 18 February 2020, Item

32(a) (REP6-016):
 
Network Rail's Deadline 7 submission: Network Rail's comments on the Framework Agreement
and Protective Provisions were returned to the Applicant's lawyers on 20 February 2020 and a
response is awaited. Negotiations are ongoing and it is hoped that agreement can be reached by the
close of the Examination.
 
 
 
·        Applicant's Responses to ExA's Questions for ISH3 18 February 2020, Item 32(a) and

Document Appendix (REP6-017):
 
In response to ExA's request for an update regarding discussions between the Applicant and Network
Rail, the Applicant notes:
 
"Highways England understands that NR is content with the proposed protective provisions in the
dDCO subject to a framework agreement (and associated agreements) being finalised between
Highways England and NR." 
 
"Highways England will review the Deed of Easement once this has been provided to it by NR."
 
Network Rail's Deadline 7 submission: Network Rail are not yet content with the proposed
Protective Provisions in the dDCO and have made a number of comments on those Protective
Provisions throughout the Examination process to the Applicant's lawyers.  The latest amendments
and comments were sent to the Applicant's lawyers on 20 February 2020. Negotiations are ongoing
and it is hoped that agreement can be reached by the close of the Examination.
 
A precedent Deed of Easement has been provided to HE's solicitors for review.
 
 
Regards,
 
Julia Dixon
Legal Director

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

Tel   +44 (0)113 209 2566
Mob 

View our office locations

 

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential to the intended addressee, may be subject to

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ca38derbyjunctions%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C928c84c8d44e41acc16f08d7c4dec3dc%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637194333358317859&sdata=uAB6s%2BHHw2VWAN5q8WLhudjzZ2t1QmVVR8LggAfG8KQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2Fcontactus%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ca38derbyjunctions%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C928c84c8d44e41acc16f08d7c4dec3dc%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637194333358327853&sdata=FGNPz25O2UytHpjkOWaFf5M6BFA0IHvhqjZJVyKZgHg%3D&reserved=0


copyright, and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not read,
print, re-transmit, copy, store, alter or otherwise disclose it or any of its attachments to anyone; nor
should you act in reliance on it or any of its attachments. Instead, please notify the error to the sender
by e-mail and immediately permanently delete this email and any of its attachments from your
system.

Please see the Privacy Notice published on our website for information about what we do with your
personal data, and your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business
purposes, notably to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free, and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP
does not accept any liability arising from interception, corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or
if it arrives late or incomplete or with viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with
registered number OC318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street,
London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or
association or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

For further information please consult our website, www.addleshawgoddard.com.

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2Fen%2Fprivacy%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ca38derbyjunctions%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C928c84c8d44e41acc16f08d7c4dec3dc%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637194333358327853&sdata=8DnvyNzVjNoLVP9oOolOFUpl1AmMbZ93gHEN3GCSwdY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.addleshawgoddard.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ca38derbyjunctions%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C928c84c8d44e41acc16f08d7c4dec3dc%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637194333358337848&sdata=6ZoyOwyOLfFq%2ByrI%2FI8Np73KoXOKnhb76xajSKzPreA%3D&reserved=0



